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3/24/ 76

s, Susan Farkas

Canadian Broadcasting Corporation
790 Bay Jt., 6th floor

Toronto, Cataric

Canada

Dear lis. Farkas,

(lad to veceive the ean of what I take to be videotape, identified as "200 FT.
16mm ¥TL4" on the customa statemont. Mowover, it verplaxes nme,

It 18 not what CHC received from Charlier ol Irench IV.

And I'm inclined to béliave that 200 feet 1s lesa than the length of your show.

I'd ap reciate 1t 1f you conld toll me what you did send and then arrange to
toturn what I let CBC have from Charlier. I have twice needed that Zapruder film for
public ap earances.

I'11l encloszn ke receipt Charlier gnve me, It iz not inciuaive. ?.Et lists only what
wan of mors inportance to maz,

1 atill have into-est in some of the out=faltes, tranascrint of them mora than any
other form, if a traaceript exists, My ourpose ia not to use your work hut to have know=-
ledge of some of it and to ba able to leave a fuller hiatorieal wcord., Jenner sticks
most in my mind,

B3C is doing something on “ing. I do not know when it will be aired or th: final
form it will taks. If you hove any interant for yowr library, Scott *‘alona can probably
tell you morz.

Thaaks sad best regards,

Harold Weisvery



